Sent: 31/07/2023 10:54:34 AM
Subject: DA2023/0976 20-22 Macpherson Street WARRIEWOOD

Attn: Thomas Prosser
Dear Tom,

Development Application No. DA2023/0976

Description: Demolition works, civil and infrastructure works, subdivision into 53 lots and one community
title road, the construction of 53 dwellings and associated works.

Address: 20-22 Macpherson Street WARRIEWOOD

Reference is made to the proposed development at the above area and Aboriginal heritage.

There are known Aboriginal sites in the area. No sites are recorded in the current development area,
however, the area of the proposed development is identified as having high potential for unrecorded
Aboriginal sites.

The Aboriginal Heritage Office recommends a preliminary inspection (‘due diligence' under the
National Parks and Wildlife Act 1974) by a qualified Aboriginal heritage professional. The assessment
would provide information on what potential Aboriginal heritage issues exist on the land and
recommendations for any further action if required.

Under the National Parks and Wildlife Act 1974 (NPW Act) all Aboriginal objects are protected. Should
any Aboriginal Cultural Heritage items be uncovered during earthworks, works should cease in the
area and the Aboriginal Heritage Office assess the finds. Under Section 89a of the NPW Act should
the objects be found to be Aboriginal, Heritage NSW and the Metropolitan Local Aboriginal Land
Council (MLALC) should be contacted.

Kind regards

Susan Whitby MCISc PLV
Aboriginal Heritage Office
m 0435 643 205



https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.aboriginalheritage.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7C%7C1a7079de861d431c53bc08db9160b456%7C8c5136cbd646431c84ae9b550347bc83%7C0%7C0%7C638263616747001423%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ZkI2tq7AOldp%2FnwxzVSA2VsWhbKENs9KgneFCQYp%2BGE%3D&reserved=0

